

"Exhibit 6"

c CORB Eisen
② MI Jeffrey
③ File.

CN RAIL

Regional Engineering
Energy & Environment
Room 1284 - 20 York St.
Toronto, Ontario
M5J 1E7

30 April 1984

Our File: 3635-4

Ministry of the Environment
Environmental Assessment Board
1 St. Clair Ave. W.
Toronto, Ontario
M4V 1K7

Attn: Mr. H. Browne, P.Eng. - Board Secretary

Dear Sir

Re: Regional Municipality of Halton - Certificate of Approval for an
Extension for Landfilling at an Existing Site, Located on Parts
of Lots 3 and 4, Concession 1 and 2, Regional Plan No. 20R4648,
City of Burlington

Please be advised that CN Rail does not have any objections to the phased expansion of the existing Landfill operations at subject Regional Landfill site as outlined in your explanatory note dated 4 April 1984.

Yours truly


R.J. Spence, P.Eng.

Environmental Protection Officer

EW/T10942

